Shahid Ali

From: AHMAD SHAH, Mumtaz Khan <muahmad@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Shahid Ali

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; KHAN, Faizan; 'Nadeem Jan'; 'Walid Hassan'
Subject: RE: Explanation letter on account of neglect of duty

Dear Shahid Sb Greetings from Bajour.

The reason for late reply was that PEO Bajour was on leave and his comments were needed in the reply.

As mentioned in inquiry report the areas Dehrakai 7,8,9, were not visited by the said TCSP for 07 rounds. He was
supposed to do risk profiling of the area. Moreover he was supposed to visit the areas which are high risk or difficult to
reach . He might have visited other areas but why he continuously neglected the hard to reach areas is the question of
concern. Secondly being a tehsil level officer he was supposed to make and implement monitoring plan for each UC.
Failure to do so warrants disciplinary action. Regarding his statement that his plan was changed by DPCR, it was for the
last round not for the previous more than 7 rounds.

Profound Regards,

From The Desk Of,

Dr. Mumtaz Khan

Area Coordinator Bajour Mohmand.

Cell # 03339322149

03471001998

Email: muahmad@who.int
acbajourmohmand@gmail.com
mumtaz_salarzai@yahoo.com

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:52 PM

To: AHMAD SHAH, Mumtaz Khan <muahmad@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>;
'Walid Hassan' <peobajour2 @gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Explanation letter on account of neglect of duty

Soft Reminder!

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 5:56 PM

To: 'AHMAD SHAH, Mumtaz Khan' <muahmad@who.int>

Cc: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>;
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'Walid Hassan' <peobajour2 @gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Explanation letter on account of neglect of duty

Dear Dr. Mumtaz,
Please be informed that TCSP Zia Ur Rehman was reported for the following negligence.

e Failed to do risk profiling in UC Dehrakai
¢ Did not identify the gaps in his area
e Failed to follow the protocols of identifying the priority areas

A per the process an explanation letter was issued to him and his response has received dated 1st November
2019. In response, he has mentioned that he is visiting UC Dehrakai for one day in each campaign and he has
already reported the issues and gaps of the subject area to DPCR.

He further mentioned that in SNID August 2019, as per tour plan on catch up day he was supposed to visit
UC Dehrakai but DPCR focal person change his plan to cover 9 refusal of UC Raghagan.

His detail response is attached kindly share your feedback/comments regarding his response.
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: zia ur rahman [mailto:ziaurrahmanbj@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Ctc Shahid R. C <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; khanfai@who.int; wabbas@who.int; Walid Hassan
<peobajour2@gmail.com>; muahmad@who.int

Subject: Re: Explanation letter on account of neglect of duty

Respected sir,
please find the attachment containing my explanation reply
Thanks

Regards

Zia Ur Rahman

On Wed, Oct 30, 2019 at 2:16 PM Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan(@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

Dear Mr. Zia Ur Rehman,

Please find attached file of Explanation letter on account of neglect of duty.
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Regards,

Nadeem Jan

Project Officer-PTPP CTC
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